# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 2016

## **COUNCILLORS**

**PRESENT** Dinah Barry, Lee Chamberlain, Jason Charalambous, Dogan

Delman, Christiana During, Christine Hamilton, Ahmet Hasan, Jansev Jemal, Derek Levy (Vice-Chair), Anne-Marie Pearce,

George Savva MBE and Toby Simon (Chair)

**ABSENT** 

**OFFICERS:** Linda Dalton (Legal Services), Andy Higham (Head of

Development Management) and David B Taylor (Head of Traffic and Transportation), Andy Bates (Planning Decisions

Manager) and Metin Halil (Secretary).

**Also Attending:** Approximately 60 members of the public, applicant and agent

representatives

• Councillor Krystle Fonyonga, Enfield Lock Ward councillor

• Councillor Alan Sitkin, Cabinet Member for Economic

Regeneration and Business Development.

# 371 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Simon, Chair, welcomed all attendees and explained the order of the meeting.

Apologies for lateness were received from Councillors Chamberlain, During, Jemal and Hasan.

# 372 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

### 373

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 26 JANUARY 2016 AND 9 FEBRUARY 2016

**AGREED** the minutes of the Planning Committee meetings held on 26 January 2016 and 9 February 2016, as a correct record.

## 374

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, PLANNING, HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION (REPORT NO.190)

RECEIVED the report of the Assistant Director, Planning, Highways and Transportation (Report No. 190).

# 375 ORDER OF THE AGENDA

**AGREED** that the order of the agenda be varied to accommodate members of the public in attendance at the meeting. The minutes follow the order of the meeting.

## 376

## 15-04736-FUL - 2A/2B PARK AVENUE, LONDON N18 2UH

**AGREED** that consideration of the application be deferred due to concerns about parking proposals and submitted plans that need resolution.

## 377

# 15-05782-FUL - 125 BOURNE HILL, LONDON N13 4BE

### NOTED

- 1. The introduction by the Head of Development Management clarifying the proposals.
- Applications for development of this nature would normally be determined under delegated authority. However, the agent is retained by the Council's Building Control team for occasional work and thus in accordance with the scheme of delegation, this application is reported to Planning Committee for consideration.
- 3. There were two applications for the same property.
- 4. The unanimous support of the committee for the officers' recommendation.

**AGREED** that planning permission be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

## 378

## 15-05783-FUL - 125A BOURNE HILL, LONDON N13 4BE

# NOTED

- 1. The introduction by the Head of Development Management clarifying the proposals.
- 2. The unanimous support of the committee for the officers' recommendation.

**AGREED** that planning permission be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

## 379

## 16-00009-HOU - 17 ORPINGTON GARDENS, LONDON N18 1LW

## NOTED

- 1. The introduction by the Head of Development Management clarifying the proposal which involves constructing a pitched roof over an existing flat roofed outbuilding. Following an earlier refusal, the height had been reduced to 2.77metres to minimise its bulk and was considered to mitigate previous concerns.
- 2. Applications for development of this nature would normally be determined under delegated authority. However, the agent is retained by the Council's Building Control team for occasional work and thus in accordance with the scheme of delegation, this application is reported to Planning Committee for consideration.
- 3. The unanimous support of the committee for the officers' recommendation.

**AGREED** that planning permission be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

#### 380

# 15-03684-FUL - 654 HERTFORD ROAD, ENFIELD EN3 6LZ

## NOTED

- 1. The introduction by the Planning Decisions Manager, clarifying the proposals.
- 2. There had been some late representations, which had been circulated to Members, from local residents supporting the scheme. A total of 23 letters of support and two further letters of objection had been received.
- 3. Councillor Chamberlain and Councillor During arrived at the meeting, but having missed the introduction to the item, took no part in the vote on the application.
- 4. The deputation of Mr Olu Johnson, Head of Property North/East London, Lidl UK.
- 5. The deputations of Mr Mahmoud Hamdan, Mr Cigdem Beder and Mr Antonis, local residents.
- 6. The statement of Councillor Krystle Fonyonga, Enfield Lock Ward Councillor.
- 7. The statement of Councillor Alan Sitkin, Cabinet Member for Economic Regeneration and Business Development.
- 8. Members' debate and questions responded to by officers.
- 9. The officers' recommendation was supported by a majority of the committee: 6 votes for and 4 against.

**AGREED** that planning permission be refused.

# 381 FUTURE MEETINGS

**NOTED** 

- 1. It was unlikely that the provisional date of 8 March 2016 would be required.
- 2. The next meeting of the Planning committee would be Tuesday 22 March 2016.